CA PREP RFA #11-10407

ATTACHMENT 3

INSTRUCTIONS FOR

EXPERIENCE AND FUNDING HISTORY 

Applicant Information:

· Print or type the legal name of the organization applying for a CA PREP award
· Indicate the total number of years the organization has provided teen pregnancy, STI, and HIV prevention services
· Indicate the total number of years the organization has implemented research and/or evidence-based program models related to teen pregnancy, STI, and HIV prevention
Certification:

The organization’s authorized signatory must sign and date the Experience and Funding History in blue ink.  Print or type the full name and title of the authorized signatory in the cell below the signature.

Audit History:

· Indicate if the organization has had an independent audit in the last two (2) years by checking either the box marked “Yes” or “No.”

· Indicate the date of the organization’s last independent audit.

· If there were findings in the organization’s last independent audit, indicate if the findings were resolved within the allowed time frame by checking either the box marked “Yes” or “No.”  If there were no findings in the last independent audit, check the box marked “N/A.”  Attach a copy of the most recent independent audit and any/all corrective action plan(s), amendments, and/or resolution to findings to this application.
· Indicate if the organization has ever been audited by the State (e.g., State Controller’s Office, Department of Finance, or Bureau of State Audits) by checking either the box marked “Yes” or “No.”  If the organization has been audited by the State in the past ten (10) years, attach a copy of all audits, any findings, and the resolution of the findings to this application.

Anticipated Funds by Source During PREP Cycle:

List all federal, state, and local grants, contracts and agreements for teen pregnancy prevention-related services for which the organization has applied, or for which the organization anticipates applying, during the PREP project cycle, June 1, 2012 – September 30, 2016.

Include the following information for each grant, contract, or agreement:

· Name of Funding Source

· Type of Funding Source (Federal, State, Local or Private)

· Amount of Funding

· Funding Period

Grant/Contract History:

Provide a history of all teen pregnancy prevention grants and/or contracts the organization has received in the last ten (10) years, including CDPH-funded grants and/or contracts.  Include the information in chronological order, beginning with the most recent grant/contract. Pages 6 and 7 of this document should be duplicated to accommodate the information for each grant and/or contract listed.

Print or type the following information for each teen pregnancy prevention grant/contract:

· Name of the funding organization

· Grant or contract number

· Length/duration of grant/contract

· Total amount of funding received from grant/contract

· Purpose(s) of funding – provide a brief statement to describe the purpose of the funding

· Activities performed/TPP services provided – indicate the major activities performed during the grant/contract period.  Be specific about the teen pregnancy prevention services that were provided.

· Answer questions 1 through 9 as they pertain to the grant/contract by checking either the box marked “Yes” or “No.” 

Evidence-Based Program Model (EBPM):
In this section answer the questions about EBPM activities provided under each grant/contract.

· Indicate if an EBPM was implemented as part of the grant/contract by checking the box marked “Yes” or “No.”

· If “Yes,” include the title, author, and edition number of the EBPM that was implemented.

· Indicate if the EBPM implemented was adapted by checking the box marked “Yes” or “No.”

· If “No,” move on to the next section.

· If “Yes,” complete the remaining two questions in this section about any adaptations made to the EBPM.

· If the EBPM was adapted, check the box marked “Yes” or “No” to indicate if fidelity to the core components was maintained.

· If “Yes,” indicate HOW fidelity to the core components was maintained.

Target Population(s):
In this section, answer the questions about the target population(s) served under each grant/contract.

Indicate the following about the target population(s) served:

· Age(s)

· Gender(s)

· Race(s)/Ethnicity(ies)

· At-risk categories and/or special needs population(s)

· Total number of youth recruited 

· Total number of youth retained (completers)

Data Collection:
Check the box marked “Yes” or “No” to indicate if long-term data was collected from program participants.

· If “Yes,” indicate the intervals at which long-term data was collected and how that data was used.

Grant/Contract Contact:
Indicate the name and title of the contact person from the funding organization, agency or office.

Also include the telephone number and email address for the contact person from the funding organization, agency or office.

Please ensure the contact information is accurate and current.  CDPH will use these contacts as references during the CA PREP application review process.

EXPERIENCE AND FUNDING HISTORY
	Applicant Information

	

	Organization:       

	Total number of years providing teen pregnancy, STI, and HIV prevention services:       

	Total number of years implementing research and/or evidence-based program models related to teen pregnancy, STI, and HIV prevention:       


	Certification


I certify all of the information contained in this Experience and Funding History is true and complete.

__________________________________________________

_______________________

Signature (blue ink)








Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

__________________________________________________


Name/Title (print/type)










Have you had an independent audit in the last two years?   
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No          


Date of last audit
     
Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
If there were audit findings, were they resolved within the allowed timeframe?   
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No         FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A           
Have you ever been audited by the State?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No    

Attach a copy of your most recent independent audit and all State audits to the application.    
    


List all federal, state, and local grants, contracts and agreements for teen pregnancy prevention-related services for which you have applied, or anticipate applying, for funding during the 
PREP project cycle, June 1, 2012 – September 30, 2016.

	Name of Funding Source
	Type of Funding Source (Federal, State, Local, or Private)
	Amount of Funding
	Funding Period

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


	Grant/Contract History

	Funding Organization:  

     

	Grant/Contract #:  

     
	Length/Duration of Grant/Contract:

From:       /     /     
To:       /     /     
	Total Amount of Grant/Contract:

$     

	Purpose(s) of Funding:       

	Activities Performed/TPP Services Provided:       


	Under the terms of this grant/contract, does/did your organization:

1. Coordinate(d) community involvement to engage local stakeholders to raise awareness about, receive guidance on, and seek support, resources, and referrals for the program?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No       

2. Serve(d) the most at‑risk and vulnerable teen populations within the geographical catchment area, including Hispanic and African American youth?  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

3. Establish(ed) formal partnerships with health care providers to provide information on, and access/referrals to, health care and other support services, including family planning and reproductive health services?   

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
         List partners here:       
4. Collect(ed), monitor(ed), and report(ed) on program implementation and outcomes through performance measures by the assigned due dates?







 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

5. Participate(d) fully in data collection and evaluation efforts as required by the funding organization and/or grant/contract administrator?






 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

6. Ensure(d) all activities align(ed) with the program goals and are/were provided in accordance with any/all California laws? 








 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

7. Provide(d) required program staffing?








 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

8. Attend(ed) all mandatory trainings, workshops, and conferences?


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

9. Provide(d) program services and meet/met program and /grant/contract requirements for the entire term of the contract?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	Evidence-Based Program Model (EBPM)

	Was an EBPM implemented?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No          

Title of EBPM implemented:         


Author:       
       







Edition:       
Was the EBPM adapted?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No         

If the EBPM was adapted, was fidelity to the Core Components maintained?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No          

If yes, HOW was fidelity to the Core Components maintained?               



	Target Population(s)

	Age(s):        

Gender(s):       
Race/Ethnicity(ies):        

At-risk category(ies) and/or Special-needs population(s):       

	Total number of youth recruited: 

     
Total number of youth retained: 

     

	Was long-term data collected from program participants?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  


If long-term data was collected, at what intervals?       
How was the data used?       


	Grant/Contract Contact*

	Grant/Contract Contact Name and Title:

     
     

	Telephone Number of Grant/Contract Contact:       

	E-mail Address of Grant/Contract Contact:       


* CDPH will use this contact as a reference during the CA PREP application review process.
Audit History





Anticipated Funds by Source during PREP Cycle
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